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Malave, Erin

From: Jackie K. Bowlin [JKB@PAVESELAW.COM]
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 B:58 AM

To: CorpAddressChangé

Subject: Address Change

Document No.: L05000113656
' RSt

Name:. Definitive Concrete Cutting, LLC

New Address: 10080 Intercom Drive A-7, Fort Myers, Florida 33913

Jackie Bowlin

Legal Secretary to Alison C. Hussey,
Attorney & Certified Family Mediator

Pavese Law Firm

4635 S. Del Prado Bivd.

Cape Coral, Florida 33904
Telephong: 239-542-3148

Direct Dial: 238-344-3905

Facsimile: 239-542-8953

E-Mail: jackiehowlin@paveselaw.com
Firm Website: www.paveselaw.com

Confidentiality Note:

The information contained in this transmission is legally privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please notlfy us immediately by telephone

calt to (239) b42-3148 and delete the message. Thank you,
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